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HEC Career Center

From: HEC Career Center
Sent: mardi, 26 septembre 2023 09:25
Subject: Happening This Week | Portes ouvertes ce jeudi

 

 

 

    

   

 

 

 

 

 

Journée portes ouvertes 
Destination Centre de Carrière HEC 
28 septembre I 10:30-16:30 
@NEF - 245 
Passez à notre bureau pour découvrir 
nos services carrière gratuits. Un 
programme interactif avec concours, 
quiz, bar à sirop et bien plus encore 
vous attend! 
 Rendez-nous visite ce jeudiܜܛܚ

 
 

September 28 I 10:30-16:30 
@NEF - 245 
Drop by the Career Center to discover 
our free career services. Games, 
quizzes & a syrup bar await you! 
 Come visit us this Thursdayܜܛܚ
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Register and meet 40 companies! 
November 3 | @Internef Hall  
Don't miss out on this exceptional 
opportunity to connect with 40 
potential employers who are seeking 
talents like you! Lay the best possible 
foundations for your professional 
future by registering on heccareer.ch 
until Monday, 16 October at noon! 
Discover the participating companies 
and register now! 

 

 

   

 

CV Clinics 
October 3, 5 and 11 
12:30-14:30 
@Internef Hall - In front of 
HEC reception 
Would you like 
personalized feedback 
on your CV? Take 
advantage of your lunch 
break to receive some 
advice from a Career 
Counselor. No 
registration required: 
first come, first served! 

 

 

BCG Circles Mentoring 
Program 
ᏑᏒᏓᏔᏕᏖ Last chance 
October - December 2023 
Are you an aspiring 
woman with an interest 
in consulting? Join the 
three-month mentoring 
program at BCG Circles 
and build the foundation 
of your career: exclusive 
insights into consulting 
at BCG, skills workshops 
and one-to-one career 

 

 

Meet McKinsey 
Switzerland 
September 27 
18:00 - 19:30| Online 
Join this exciting virtual 
event where you’ll have 
the opportunity to meet 
some of McKinsey's 
inspirational consultants 
and gain valuable 
insights into their Swiss 
office, its diverse 
practices, industries they 
serve, plus their 
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Save the date! 

 

 

mentoring. Don't miss 
this unique opportunity 
to boost your career and 
build your network! 
Apply until October 1 

 

 

company culture. Learn 
about their various 
career paths & 
opportunities in 
Switzerland. 
Register today - last 
chance! 

  

   

   

 

 

Plus de 400 employeurs 
Les nombreux employeurs se 
présentent à vous! 
Elargissez votre champ de recherches 
et découvrez des entreprises 
auxquelles vous n'auriez pas pensé. 
Explorez de nouvelles idées 

 

 

 

Over 400 employers 
Numerous employers are 
presenting themselves to you! 
Broaden your horizons and discover 
new companies that you never knew 
about!  
Explore fresh ideas 

 

 



4

   

Spotlight sur Swiss Life Select 
Découvrez sans plus attendre les possibilités de carrière auprès de notre 
partenaire Swiss Life Select, une entreprise avec plus de 30 années d'expertise et 
Top Employer 2023, pour l’acquisition et le développement de collaborateurs au 
sein de sa distribution. 
Découvrir cet employeur 

  

 

   

 

 

Auditeur/trice stagiaire 
100% 

  

 

 

 

Stage universitaire - 
Planification Financière 
100% 

 

 

 

 

Career Start in Audit - 
Trade, Industries & 
Services @Geneva 
100% 
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HEC Career Center 
Internef Building – Office 245 

UNIL-Dorigny 
E-Mail: hec.careers@unil.ch 

heccareer.ch 

     

 


